
ADA ACCESSIBILITY COMMITTEE
Minutes of Friday, March 31, 2000

The ADA Accessibility Committee met on Friday, March 31, 2000 at 10:30 a.m. in Conference
Room A of the Powell Building. The following individuals attended:

Ms. Teresa Belluscio, Dr. Nina Coyer, Mr. Ed Herzog, Dr. Steve Loy, Dr. Dorothy Mercer, Mr.
Seth Rosenblatt, Ms. Kerri Clark, Mr. Ron Harrell, Ms. Melissa Jones, Ms. Donna Masters, Dr.
Kim Naugle, Ms. Virginia Underwood

Dr. Naugle asked for everyone to introduce themselves for our visitor, Mr. Rosenblatt. Dr.
Naugle then brought the meeting to order. Dr. Naugle asked for a motion for the acceptance of
the minutes. Ms. Masters made a motion, Dr. Coyer seconded, all were in favor. Dr. Mercer
thanked Ms. Clark for having detailed minutes.

Old Business

* Discussion of ADA Teleconference

 The committee discussed the follow-up to the ADA Tele-conference. Dr. Naugle said
that we had a really good turn out and that the teleconference went well. The only
problem with the teleconference was that 10 people were turned away because of the
equipment for the live broadcast was not captioned capable.

Dr. Naugle will contact Dr. Lee Van Orsdel, Director of Libraries and to Mr. Fred
Kolloff, Director of Media Resources regarding updating the equipment to be accessible
for future teleconferences and presentations.

Ms. Belluscio has received and forwarded the video taped copies of the tele-conference.

Dr. Coyer asked that a copy of the video be sent to Dr. Lawrence Hayes for his review.

* Web Materials

Dr. Naugle thanked Dr. Loy and Ms. Clark for their work on the web development for the
committee and the tele-conference.

Dr. Naugle asked the committee if we needed to have hard copies of the minutes sent out
since it was available on the website. Mr. Herzog said that he would like to receive a hard
copy as well as some other members.

Dr. Naugle asked if Ms. Clark could talk with Mr. Ron Yoder regarding of having the
ADA Committee website become a quick link off of the main EKU website. Ms. Clark
said that she would talk with Mr. Yoder.



Dr. Naugle asked what the committee thought of having an agenda on the website for
upcoming meetings. Mr. Herzog said that it would be a good idea.

Dr. Naugle asked Ms. Clark if that would be a problem to do, Ms. Clark said that she has
no access to the ADA Committee's website and that Dr. Loy would be the person with
whom to talk. Ms. Clark mentioned that she could post it from the Equal Opportunity
Office website if need be.

New Business

* Disability, and Accommodations

The committee discussed the issue of accommodations for students with disabilities.

* Spring Fling

Spring Fling is Tuesday, April 11, 2000.

Mr. Herzog around what the banner would say, "WE ARE ALL TEMPORARILY ABLE
BODIED (THINK ABOUT IT!) AMERICAN DISABILITIES AWARENESS DAY,
APRIL l1, 2000."

Mr. Herzog also passed around a letter that would be mailed out to every staff and faculty
member on campus asking them to wear a button promoting Awareness Day. He also
passed around a letter he drafted to Kacey Coleman from the committee regarding
Awareness Day.

Mr. Herzog also ordered fifteen hundred more buttons for Awareness Day. The buttons
will be enclosed inside the letters.

Some of the on-campus tables will be the Office for Students with Disabilities, the Equal
Opportunity Office, and Occupational Therapy organization table.

Mr. Harrell said that he would take care of publicizing it in the EKUpdate, the local
papers and with the television stations, as well as some other sources.

Ms. Belluscio asked Mr. Mark Jozefowicz to put tickets on vehicles that parked in
handicapped spots that should not be there and a sign saying why you shouldn't park there
if you are not disabled.

Mr. Herzog asked if anyone could help at the tables on Awareness Day. He mentioned
that it would look good if several committee members could be a part of the tables
throughout the entire day. Mr. Herzog also mentioned that the tables will be facing the
bookstore in the courtyard.



* Other Discussion

Dr. Loy asked if there was any feedback from the Alumni Coliseum letter. Dr. Naugle
said he had received something, but he would have to look it up and get with Dr. Loy
regarding the information. A new name was given to contact regarding the pool matter.

Ms. Masters announced that she would be retiring on August 1, 2000 and that she wished
everyone the best for the future and that she enjoyed working with the individuals in the
ADA Accessibility Committee.

Dr. Naugle asked that we think about having Mr. Rosenblatt become a member of the
committee.

Ms. Belluscio will be contacting the teleconference people regarding editing the video
and possibly having it broadcast on campus television.

Dr. Naugle asked for a motion to adjourn. Ms. Masters made the motion to adjourn, Ms.
Belluscio seconded, all were in favor.

Next Meeting

Date: Friday, April 14, 2000 (MWF)

Time: 10:30 a.m.

Place: Powell Building, Conference Room A


